R

Lauren Ennen

iy 14
From: FOIA_Requests
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 10:56 AM TN OF SOUTHINGTO:
To: Annette Turnquist; Jeremy DeCarli; darndt@southingtoriwater.ofg;Tefesa Babon; Lauren
Ennen; Liz Rivers
Subject: FW: Address: 90 DIANA RD - BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL

ASSESSMENT Request.

Good Morning,

This FOIA request is for your handling. Please let us know when completed so we can update and close out on our end.
If you have any questions please let us know.

Thank you.

From: Arun Kumar S <arun.ks@stellaripl.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 12, 2023 8:28 AM
To: FOIA_Requests <FOIA_Requests@southington.org>

Cc: MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com>
Subject: Address: 90 DIANA RD - BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT Request.

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Please advise if the address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits & demolition permits that need
attention and any fees due currently - (If Yes Provide Permit Number and Type)

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently - (if Yes, Provided Case

Number & Type)
Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

Also Please let us know if you service this property for water and sewer.
If yes Please provide us the current due and when it is good until and account active or not.

Address: 90 DIANA RD
Parcel : 073/ / 004

Thanks & Regards,
Arun Kumar S
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T William Dziedzic
BUILDING DEPARTMENT, TOWN OF SOUTHINGTON, CONN.
GEOGRAPHICAL INDEX
Street 90 Diana Road Date 6-22-79 No. %0

Building constructed under Building Permit No.

If building is a house it is (1) (2) story wi } ment and with(out)
(M (U2l) car g::rage attached. sony m L £8%8 nd wi

v v
ﬁtﬁl@ﬁi Ok adgitions. Bp No. 22059 A °hm§3' No. 24653Astove
Bp No. Bp No. Bp No. Bp No.
Bp No. Bp No. Bp No.
Plumbing permits No.
Electrical permits No.
Heating permits No.
Oil Burner permits No.
Sanitary permits No.

Certificate of Occupancy No. Dated
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\@/ . i, pui Tond 22 1027
| APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

| W Estmmted Cost $.£22:.7
[ b JZETL No. 59089 A\ I i

‘ Occupancy Fee $

Additional Cost $
TO THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT, TOWN OF SOUTHINGTON, CONN. ‘
The undersigned, hereby applies for a permit to do work according to the following specifications:

io, 7 = D/ B M Lo Lot No....oc..c.... Side of Street Zone.
oe

s this property involve any wetlands? yes [Jno (] Does this property involve any zoning violation? yes (no 0
Owner ofimldmg 4/////”/"'0—“ 71?'// 9D 21 el ... Address

Batlder Lot Limrm. Lo D2t eLte . k. Address..

Architect .. Address..

Size Main Bldg.: No. ft. front overall No. ft. deep overall.......... Area _
Size of wings. Garages No. of families No. of stories...... .
Construction ..No. of rooms: 1st. 2nd... 3§

Size of Lot .Dist. from Street Line.......cenrerse I ———— -

R‘urpose of building is... .8 R(EA. Chimnes. & bomt burmuiny STeet
Frraled )i Cedlmn

Sewer [ Septic Tank [] Well Water [] City Water O



o closed
) S ‘I | pate.... Y- 3B O 1A/

I APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT \
% Estlmated Cost §. 5.8, *~
Approved fg 7 No. O?C/&S3A Fee™. . . . $. D

Occupancy Fee $

: Additional Cost $
TO THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT, TOWN OF SOUTHINGTON, CONN.

The undersigned, hereby applies for a permit to do work according to the following specifications:
N cation P e D/ ng Lot No.....cc...... Side of Street Zone

bZ)oes this property inyolve any wetlands? yes Ono [ Does this property involye any zoning violation?yes Ono O
szner on:nldmg (o < STetle /—9‘-,/-—- Addr Fo Oraen pd

uilder ...L itlcease. L D‘z«e Loz Addmg)< ¢  Dsman ol
Architect ... : Address
Size Main Bldg.: No. ft. front overall No. ft. deep overall - Area..
Size of wings. Garages No. of families. No. of stories.......ounn.
Construction ...... ..No. of rooms: 1st. 2nd 8rd
Size of Lot. o7 Dist. fIOM SEIEet LME. ... sseesmsss s sscssssesmisssssssss s sssss s sessssssssssesssssssssssesssssssssamsssmsesss ...
Purpose of buxldmg is... Cowort, 73 2reny 3-7«...... S Tove Pud 2370 Fihdep/rce

£ & DEnr

e oSl Punehnsel LIRS L2t 727 [chn.,em. A beaag §ny
>< Sewer [] Septic Tank [] Well Water [ City Water |'_']
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@' .’. ----- | Dati.e, ....... M//f 19.7/
/ APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

N
. Estlmate(! Eost 848525«
Approved ,g }2/ No . 2%5}@{0# Feek:'v. I — %’.mw

Occupancy Fee 3

L

Additional Cost $ )
TO THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT, TOWN OF SOUTHINGTON, CONN.

The undersigned, hereby applies for a permit to do work according to the following specifications:

,( Location .....Z..S Al Al A L. . . Lot Nouoo. Side of Street Zone
Does this property inyolve any wetlands? yes no (0 Does this property involve any zoning violation? yes no O
wner of building ..Lele 2zt =5, 7Tedn ¢)zreLese  Address..7¢ Drden po.
BUilder ... L oo " Address. al
Architect ... ~. Address B I——————
Size Main Bldg.: No. ft. front overall No. ft. deep overall Area
Size of wings........ Garages No. of families No. of stories.......cn
Construction ....... . ..No. of rooms: 1st. PN, 8rd
Size of Lot.................. e Dist. FTOM SEIEEt LLINE. ... ocoeecmmemmssssammssnssrerssesssssssssssssssssesssesssrsesssssosssssesssessnssssesssssssssssssns

Purpose of building is.. Lz Rl AT st =

.......

Sewer ] Se;ti'c Tank [ Well Water ] City Water [



